Minutes

Feb. 27, 2020-Regular Meeting




Cibola County Board of Commissioners
Special Canvassing Meeting
Wednesday, March 11t, 2020

The Cibola County Clerk’s Office held a Canvassing Meeting on Wednesday, March 11%, 2020 at
3:00 pm in the Cibola County Commission Center

Present Staff: Staff:

Robert Windhorst, 1%, Vice Chair Kate Fletcher, Manage

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Michelle Dominguez, Clerk
Christine Lowery, Commissioner Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk

Jaclyn Billy BOE
Denise Salcido BOE Tech

1. Call to Order
1% Vice Chair Windhorst called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m.

2. Roll Call
1% Vice Chair does roll call 3-5 Commissioners in attendance Chairman Torrez, and
Commissioner Garcia were absent, Commissioner Lowery attended by phone.

3. Pledge of Allegiance Led by Commissioner Lucero.

4. Prayer 1% Vice Chair Windhorst led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda was made by commissioner Lucero, second by
Commissioner Lowery 3-5 affirmative.

City Clerk Jean Ann Clemons gave a brief summary of the election results to the
commission along with a spread sheet. The total voter turn out for the City of Grants
was 730.

Denise Baca from the Village of Milan stated that there are a total of 1178 registered
voters in Milan, and that 219 ballots were issued, and 219 ballots cast, which comes out
to about a 19% voter turnout.



6. New Business- Action May Be Taken
{County Commission Convenes as Canvassing Board)
Canvass of the Official 2020 Election Results for the City of Grants and the Village of
Milan.

Motion to approve the Official 2020 Election Results for the City of Grants, and the
Village of Milan made by Commissioner Lucero, second by Commissioner Lowery. 3-5
affirmative.

7. Announcements
The next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on March 26%, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in

the Cibola County Commission Chambers.

8. Adjournment:
Canvassing Meeting adjourned at 3:17 p.m.



Minutes

March 11, 2020-Special Canvassing Meeting




Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday February 27th, 2020

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday February 27™ 2020 at 5:00
pm in the Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Tarrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Martha Garcia, 2™ Vice Chairman ‘ Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Denise Salcido, Filing/Recording

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

A. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Torrez, called the meeting to Order at 5:00 pm.

B. ROLL CALL
Chairman Torrez does roll call-5-0 Commissioners in attendance.

C. Pledge of Allegiance Recited by all.

D. Praver Commissioner Windhorst led us in prayer.

E. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner
Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

F. Discussion
a) City of Grants- Future Projects

G. Commissioner’s Report
Lucero- Nothing to Report

Lowery- From District 1 some of the wells in Seboyeta and San Mateo do not replenish quick
enough in the Summertime. Wants to suggest having a small one day conference just to
identify the issues for Cibola County, and have them meet eligible speakers who know how to
do problem solving to identify next steps. Because the water issue is going to get worse not
better because we are still in our drought. Second is there a process to follow on the referrals

Pagelof6

5



that were made to the road committee. Wants to know how we work with the COR of civil
engineers hecause they have been mentioned in District 1. Interested in preparation to
introduce the Cibola County Environment and Safety Ordinances and what kind of plan we have
going forward for our small Villages. Really concerned about the level of the wells, because the
new wells had to be dug deeper because we cannot reach the ground water.

Garcia- The water issue regarding the well that’s located at Pine Hill school campus, well
number one has been fixed. Wants to thank the County for standing by in case we needed
them. The well is over 45 years old there were some issues. Received some additional funding
this past legislative session to address the well 2 that is also on Pine Hill campus, that should
take care of the water needs. Have been having Census 2020 meetings in Fence Lake and Candy
Kitchen. People are being informed and seeing where they can participate to get things going
for themselves. Because it will address some things that we have in area such as roads and
water issues. Happy to report on the road issues tat we have staff, the road departments and
other people involved have been going out there and inspecting the signs.

Windhorst- several months ago it was brought to my attention that a constituent within my
District was requesting an important road to be adopted as a County maintained road. We had
different meetings with staff and the County Manager and it was decided to continue on the
path of granting this adoption for Farm Rd in Bluewater. They are in the process of getting
written permission from other families that use this road. | drove over this road and found it to
be an important back road to the dam. We are in process to properly add this road to the
County maintenance list. Also attended the Northwest New Mexico Regional Solid Waste board
meeting thanks them for providing the dumpsters for the cleanups. Also serves on Cibola
General Hospital board and attended meeting Monday. Also attended two dinners to recruit
two new physicians to our community. Met with a business owner in the District to talk about
the issue of not having access to previously accessible forest land to produce pellets. Unless this
ban caused by a lawsuit to protect the mexican spotted owls is lifted we will lose a good source
of jobs. As Spring approaches, we have requests for Cleanups. Milan will have one the last
Saturday of March, Grants will have one on April 4* and Cubero will have one on April 11th,

Torrez- Nothing to Report

H. Public Comment
John Fetch-

[. Minutes
a} Minutes from January 30*, 2020 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve Minutes from January 30, 2020 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
made by Commissioner Garcia, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 Affirmative

J. Reports
a) Manager and Treasurer Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager, Kathy Gonzales-

Treasurer- Kate- Have some good news, this year we have 5 findings on our audit and

Page 2 of 6

b



b}

are opinion is modified/qualified and our State Auditor removed us off the at risk list.
These are the findings we have 2019-002 Capital Assets, Property taxes receivables,
Financial close and reporting, 2019-004 Write-offs of property taxes receivables,
penalties and interest and 2019-005 Firearms room inventory controls. We only have
one new finding 2019-004.

Kathy- This statement is off of the auditors report. (During the audit, we became aware
of a potential fraud risk relating to unaccounted write-offs of property taxes receivable.
As part of our audit approach, we requested from the Treasurer’s office a report of
overrides showing write-offs of property taxes receivable and penaities and interest on
balances. Weeks later on the day of the exit conference, we received a reconciliation of
$189,605 in write offs for fiscal year 2019 and reports, which were inaccurate). First of
all we know there was no money missing, this is not a repeated finding in our
department. After reviewing this report, we worked hard to reconcile all justified write
offs, with the help of the Finance Department and County Manager. The report
included: The ten year drop off, penalty & interest corrections from Taxation and
Revenue and the removal of penalty and interest due to the Notice of correction from
the County Assessor’s office. We reconciled 4179,810.78 as justified accounts with
documentation and $9,794.22 is unjustified. We have submitted the report with all
documentation to the Office of the State Auditors. We have been notified that we have
a special investigator that has been assigned to this report. Criteria- the statute states in
order to maintain “adequate accounting records” as required by 2.2.210 D NMSA, a
monthly reconciliation of property tax is required to endure the assessment, collection
and adjustments are properly applicated. NM Constitution Article IX, Sections 14 States:
Neither the state, nor the county, pledge its credit r make any donations or in aid of any
person, associations or public. A donation within the meaning of this provision is a “gift”
n allocation or appropriation of something of value without consideration, commonly
referred to as the “Anti- Donation Clause”. This means we can not and we will not
remove any penalty or interest off any accounts without the documentation ! just read.
This is our resolution and what we learned. We recognize this finding, we have learned
that we cannot remove any Penalty and Interest off any property tax accounts per State
Statute. We have updated our Standard of operating Procedures to train our current
and future employees to follow the correct procedure according to State Statute. At this
time I have put in place weekly reports on Penaity an Interest that have been
established and we will closely monitor, my self the Treasurer and my Chief Deputy
Johnny Pino. The Treasurers Office has learned a lot during this last audit. Transparency
is vital and we are going to move on from this. | did talk to our Tyler Technology
Software company they are willing to come onsite to do a training for my staff again.
This will not happen again.

Finance Report- Paul Ludi- Finance Director- We submitted our second quarter report
on time to DFA we met our statutory requirement again. I was informed by the Fire
Marshall that we received over $500,000 in new grant money for our fire departments.
As Kate mentioned before we are off the New Mexico State Auditor at risk list. That
means that we can possibly be our own fiscal agent now that we are showing fiscal

Page 3 ofé6

.



responsibility. Wendy has reconciled to the bank with our accounting software through
December 31%. The Treasurer and myself have reviewed it and the reconciliations look
good. Submitted budget request forms to all departments. We currently working on
getting our Bond rating back it is being reviewed by Moody’s and our bond advisor.
Have been receiving a lot of calls from investment firms requesting information on the
County as we do not currently have a rating. Would like to welcome the New Deputy
Treasure Johnny Pino, Mr. Allen in our IT Department would like to inform you that
Jason and himself have completed TYLER migration to new virtual servers in January.
That includes Incode, Recorder, Treasurer and Assessor. That will bring long term
performance and stability improvements to all major computer programs that the
county relies on. Sheriff’s radio NMFA loan of $100,000 will close in mid March if the
governing body approves the resolution. We have averaged $434,656 per month in GRT
the past 7 months and are at 69% or our projection which is better than expected.
Property taxes through January 31% have reached 52,157,351 which is 59% of our
budgeted projection. Delinquent payments are coming in strong we are currently at
$377,506 which is 118% higher than projected. All of our departments in general fund
are currently in budget.

K. New Business- Action May Be Taken
a) Consideration of Resolution 20-19 Budget Adjustment #7
Motion to Approve Resolution 20-19 Budget Adjustment #7 made by Commissioner
Windhorst, Second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 Affirmative

b} Consideration of Resolution 20-23 NMFA Loan and Intercept Agreement for Sheriff's
Radio

Motion to Approve Resolution 20-23 NMFA Loan and Intercept Agreement for Sheriff’s

Radio made by Commissioner Lowery, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0

Affirmative

c) Consideration of Resolution 20-21 Imposing a Liquor License Tax and Providing a
remedy for collection

Motion to Approve Resolution 20-21 imposing a Liquor License Tax and Providing a remedy

for collection made by Commissioner Garcia, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0

Affirmative

d} Consideration of Resolution 20-22 Supporting the eligibility and intent of Cibola
County to submit an Application to NMDOT for the Local Government Transportation
Fund

Motion to Approve Resolution 20-22 Supporting the eligibility and intent of Cibola County

to submit an application to NMDOT for the Local Government Transportation Fund made by

Commissioner Lowery, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 4-1 Commissioner Lucero

Voted no.

e) Consideration of Roads for Addition to or Abandonment for the County Road
Maintenance List

Pagedofb

%



Motion to Approve Roads for Addition to or Abandonment for the County Road
Maintenance List and table Farm Rd made by Commissioner Lucero, Second made by
Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 Affirmative.

f) Consideration of Claim of Exemption 7-Dedication of a new Easement for an existing
road and vacation of easements that are no longer in use.

Motion to Approve Claim of Exemption 7-Dedication of a new Easement for an existing road

and vacation of easements that are no longer in use made by Commissioner Windhorst,

Second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 Affirmative.

g) Consideration of Award of Legal Services Contract
Motion to Approve Award of Legal Services Contract made by Commissioner Garcia, Second
made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 Affirmative

h) Consideration of Out of State travel for the Assessor’s office staff to attend Tyler
Connect 2020 Conference April 26™-April 29" in Orlando FL, and EagleView training
March 9th-12% jn Phoenix, AZ

Motion to Approve Qut of State travel for the Assessor’s office staff to attend Tyler Connect

2020 Conference April 26%-April 29% in Orlando FL, and EagleView training March 9%-12% in

Phoenix, AZ made by Commissioner Lowery, Second made by Commissioner Garcia 4-1

Commissioner Windhorst voted no

i} Consideration to Procure Appraisals for 515 W High Street, Smiths 700 E. Roosevelt
Suite 10 and 114 McBride-Detention Center

Motion to Approve to Procure Appraisals for 515 W High Street, Smiths 700 E. Roosevelt

Suite 10 and 114 McBride-Detention Center made by Commissioner Lucero, Second made

by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 Affirmative

i} Consideration of Cost Share Agreement between Bernalillo County and Cibola County
to house Juvenile Offenders FY21

Motion to Approve Cost Share Agreement between Bernalillo County and Cibola County to

house Juvenile Offenders FY21 made by Commissioner Lucero, Second made by

Commissioner Lowery 5-0 Affirmative

k) Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a) Purchase of dump truck- Road Department
Motion to Approve Requisitions over $20,000 Purchase of dump truck-Road Department

made by Commissioner Windhorst, Second made by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 Affirmative

L. Executive Session Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session and that, pursuant
to New Mexico State Statute Section§10-15-1 and only the following matters will be discussed
in closed session made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner Garcia 5-0
affirmative at 7:10 p.m.

Pagebof6

1



Persannel
a) Paul Ludi- Finance Director
b) Gary Porter- Road Superintendent

Real Property
a) Cibola General Hospital and Medical Office Property- 1016 E. Roosevelt Ave. and 1423 E.

Roosevelt Ave., Grants, NM 87020
b} US Army National Guard Recruit Building 2001 E. Santa Fe Ave., Grants, NM 87020

Motion and roll call vote to return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second made by Commissioner Lucero at 8:04 p.m. 5-0 Affirmative

Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in Closed Session were limited to those
specified in motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, as per NM Statute’s Section
§10-15-1 made by Commissioner Garcia, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0
Affirmative

M. New Business- Action May Be Taken
a) Directions to Staff Regarding Salary Increase for Paul Ludi- Finance Director
b) Directions to Staff Regarding Salary Increase for Gary Porter- Road Superintendent
Motion to Approve A.) Directions to staff regarding Salary Increase for Paul Ludi-Finance
Director and B.) Directions to staff regarding Salary Increase for Paul Ludi-Finance Director
made by Commissioner Lucero, Second made by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 Affirmative

¢) Direction to Staff Regarding CGHC and Medical Office Property
No Action taken

d) Direction to Staff Regarding Resolution 20-20 Requesting transfer of property
ownership from NM National Guard to Cibola County

Motion to Approve Direction to staff regarding Resolution 20-20 Requesting transfer of

property ownership from NM National Guard to Cibola County made by Commissioner

Windhorst, Second made by Commissioner Garcia 5-0 Affirmative

N. Announcements

The next Regular Commission Meeting will be March 26, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola
County Commission Chambers. There will be a Special Commission Canvassing Meeting for the
Municipal Elections on March 11™, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Commission
Chambers.

O. Adjournment
Chairman Torrez adjourned the meeting at 7:21 P.M.

Page 6 of 6

i0



March 17, 2020-Emergency Meeting




New Business

Resolution

20-24

Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage
Report




Libola County Road Deps,
74 Fase Roosevels
Graniy New Mexice 87820
Fhone (305) 1852576 Fax {305 287-3656
Gary Porter - Public Works Birector

Cibola County
Resolution # 20-24

Supporting the FY 2020/2021 New Mexico Department of Transportation Local
Government Road Fund Program and Authorizing Cibola County to Submit an
Application to the LGRF

Whereas, the Cibola County is recognized as a local government entity and delegated certain authorities and
responsibilities with respect to local matters consistent with Cibola County laws; and

Whereas, ‘The Local Government Road Fund (LGRF) was created by the New Mexico Legislature to
provide funds to Local Governments for Project Development, Construction, Reconstruction,
Improvement, Maintenance or Repair of County Maintained Roads and in place material for
Construction or Improvement; and

Whereas, Cibola County qualifies as a Local Government; and
Whereas, Cibola County supports the New Mexico Department of Transportation LGRF; and
Whereas, Cibola County to submit application for CAP, SP, and SP funding from the Local Government

Road Fund; and

Whereas, the deadline to submit application for funding from the Local Goverriment Road Fund is April 15,
2020; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Cibola County submiits its
application for funding, through the New Mexico Department of Transportation Local Government Road Fund
(LGRF) and, if awarded, to accept the award from the LGRF.

CERTIFICATION, We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution as duly considered by the Cibola County at a

duly called meeting in Cibola County (New Mexico) at which a quorum was present and that the saime was passed
byavoteof ___in favor, opposed and ___abstained on this 28 day of ##ALL. 2020

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF . 2020.

THE CIBOLA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 1 Vice Chair

13



Cibola County Road Depe,

Grants New Mexice 87020
Phone (565) 285-2578 Fax (505) 287-3656
Gary Porigr - Public Works Director

Martha Garcia, 2" Vice Chair

Ralph Lucere, Commissioner Aftest;

Christine Lowery, Commissioner Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

|4



New Business

Resolution
20-25

FY 20/21 NMDOT LGRF Application




e N e BB A S
£ ualy Baoad Deps.
‘ Vel fasi Raesgeads :

Gorwnis New Mevice 87w

B g A S TR B £
Flroser § S804 IRy (XRE D

27

Gury Portor - Pubiiy ¥ arl . FEPR

Cibola County
Resolution # 20-25
Whercas, the undersigned are the duly elected and quatified members of the governing body of Cibota County: and
Whereas. the maintained mileage of County roadways fs the responsibifity of the Board of the Commissioners: and
Whereas, the health and safety of their patrons is of the highest priority; and
Whereas. the New Mexico Department of Transportation has rotified Cibolg County of the 2020 Annual Certified

County Maintained Mileage Report.

Whereas, total mileage for Cibola County Maintained Roads for 2020 is 34 1.390 Miles

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of ¢ ibola County submits its 2020 Aanual
Certified County Maintained Mileage Report,

DAY OF L2020

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS

THE CIBOLA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BSaniel Formez, Chatrmman Gary Poner, Cibata Coanly Public Words Bivcsr

Martha Garciu. 2™ Vice Chair

Ralph Lucero. Commissioner Attest;

Christine Lowery, Commissionor Michelie Dominguez. Cihala County Clerk



County Maintained Route Description
For Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report

County_ Cibola Gounty 2020
Typeor
Roadway
Surface
FROM: TO: Mileage Total | {Referto
Length of | Roadway | Codes at
Route Baginning Ending Malntained | Width (In | bottom
Route Nama Number Termink Termini Saction faet) left) Comments:
Margtiez Road o] JCT. S8R 279 and C-1 Sandoval County Line 17.208 44 1&2 [1miPaved716.208 mi Graveled
Rie Puerco Road C-2 JCT. C-1 and C-2 Sandoval County Line 3.234 23 3
Piedra iLumbre Road C-4 JCT. C-1 and C-4 Gate South of Joe Chavez Ranch 4.991 23 3
Moguino & La Joya Loop C.5 JCT. SR, 278 and C-5 Moquino Bus Turn Around 4.126 24 1
Seboyeta-Bibo Reads C-6 C-5 and La Joya Loop End of SR 279, Marquez Residence, Partales Shrij 3.755 24 1
Cubero Loop & Village Roads C-7 La Villa Trading Post To Elementary School then to JCT. 8R.124 6.104 24 1
Encinal Cubero Road c-8 Fire Siation Caitle Guard-Encinal-Cubero Propenty Line 2,486 26 1
Water Canyon Road c-9 JCT. C-8 Cattle guard befors Game Ranch Enirance 4.095 23 3
N. Caslillos Road C-10 JCT. C-B End of Road 2,905 24 12,3 140 Paved 2.5 Graveled
Seco Canvon Road C-10A _ |Jmntersection of N. Gastilo Road Property [ ina 0912 22 1
Bibo Ranch Road C-11 S. of JOT, SR, 124, W, of La Villa Gate at end of road 0.567 24 2
De Armond Springs Read Cc-12 N. of JET. SR, 124 W. of La Villa Catlie Guerd al end of road 0.698 33 2
San Jose Foop C-13 N. of JCT. SR. 124 at San Fidel E. of Black Mound Garage 3.817 22 2
San Fidel Village C-14 $. of Church JCT. SR. 124 End of Road 0470 26 1
Canada Road C-14A SR. 124 af ExI[98 North Side W. 1o end of road 1.908 28 1
Acoma Road G-14B intersection SR 124 W. of San Fide] End of Maintenance 0.360 22 1
Rinconada Road C-15 N. or JCT. SR 124 st Chisf Raricho Cattle Guard Beginning of FRA00 4.852 33 2
Mt. Taylor Addition Roads C-17 N. of JCT. 8R. 117 across from jail Loop around to E. JCT. SR, 117 3.208 24 1
Walter Road C-17A E. Side Exit B5 E. Grants To end of road 0.952 24 1
Horace Mesa Road C18 E. JCT. SR. 547 Lobo Canyon Lobo Canyon Eslates Subdivision 1.882, 24 1
Lobo Creek Road C-18A Lobo Canyon Fire Dept. Bus Turmn Around 0.724 24 1
La Jara Mesa Road C-18B W, of JCT. SR, 547 Bus Turn Around 0.838 26 1
Cantina Road C-19 N. of ICT. SR. 647 Bus Tum Around 1.016 26 1
Cantina Hornesites Road C-18A N. of JCT. 5R. 547 Bus Turn Around 0.244 20 1
La Mosca Tank Road C-18B End of Pavement Boy Scouts Camp 5.163, 36 2
San Mateo Roads C-20 E. of JCT. 605 by Fire Station Loops N. fo cattleguard 3.329 26 1,2 3.982 Paved / 1.0 Graveled
Murray Acres C-21 N, of JCT Pasture LN & i Ipals RD JCT. of C-22 2,333 24 1
Broadview Acres c-22 WJCT. N. of Republic Supply Intarsection of Ridge Runner 2,976 24 1
Ralph Card Road C-23 Green Valley Traller Park JCT. SR, 605 End of Murray Acres Road 3.113 30 1
Nursery Road C-23A _|JCT. of C-23 N. of Feed Sijos Raitroad Crossing 1.628 24 1
Stanley Card Road C-23B Intersection of Ralph Card Road End of Road 0.295 24 1
St. Jude Drive C-23C Intersection of Ralph Card Road Interseclion of Barbara Drive 0.520 24 1
Gail Drive C-23D_Intersection of Ralph Card Road Intersection of Barbara Prive 0.320 24 1
Elaing Drive C-23E Intarsection of Ralph Card Read Intersection of Gail Drive 0.126 24 1
Barbara Drive C-23F Interesection of Ralph Card Road End of Road 0.845 24 12 222 Paved [ .622 Graveled
Elking Road C-24 C&F Conorete Plani Milan Village Limits 1.178 24 1
Tietjen Read, Berryhill Road, Forest Park Ave,
Head Street G-24A  |Intersection of Elkins Read Milan Village Limits 0.718 23 1
Bell Road C-25 Gunderson Of Cattle Guard - End of Road 2539 26 2
Champman Road C-25A RR. Tracks Intersection of 3R, 122 End of Road 0,951 24 2
Roberts Road C-258 Old Bluewater Inn SR. 122 Bhluewater \illage 1.222 24 1
Golden Acres Roads C-26 Casa San Jose intersesection SR, 122 0.6805 20 1
Vida Buena Road c-27 Intersection SR, 122 W, of Milan End of Road 0.705 20 1
Bluewater Village C-28 Exit 72 and SR, 123 All Roads In Bluewater Village 4,604 24 i
Plano Colorado Froniage Road C-28A Exit 72 {South Side) JCT. {0 Plano 2.640 26 1
Fam Road C-288 JCT. C-28 First Hight Turn 0,196 21 2
Cemetery Road C-28C Intersection of Main Street Intersection of Roberis Road 1.431 24 1
Plano Colorado C-29 JGT. C-28A Bus Turn Around 3.048 24 1,2 1 mi Paved / 2.482 Gravelad
Old Bh ter Lake Road C-20A  [JCT. C-ZBA End of Road 1.700 20 2
Barhara Gircle C-20B JCT, C-28A JCT C-2BA 1.184 20 2
Bluewater South c-30 Intersection SR. 612 All Roads in Bluewaler Acres 6.588 20 1.2 3.85 mi Paved / 2.74 Graveled
Bluewater Northy C-31N__ [Blvewater Stats Park McKinley County Line 0.770 20 1

Page 1 of 2

|7




Intersection SR, 36

Arizona State Line 27,111 20 3 ]
Candy Kltchen Road G-33 Ramah Chapter mocaumE Intersection 8R. 36 15.125 20 23 5 Graveled 7 10.125 Dirt
Pine Hill Road C-34 South Ramah Chapler Bounda Intersection SR. 36 8.744 20 2
Fence Lake Community Roads C-35 Fence Lake Fire Dept. All roads In Fence Lake Community 9.084 20 3
Moreno Hill Road C-35A Fence Lake Fire Dept. South Catron County Line 10418 24 2

C-358 Fence Laka Fire Dept. West End of Road 1.980 24 3
C-35C Intersection C-35A Intersecfion SR, 36 2.997 22 3
W, Homestead Road C-35D Intersaction SR, 36 End of Road 2,949 22 3
Mejuncfion Road C-35E Intersection SR. 36 End of Road . 2,068 24 3
Menday Road C-35F Intersection SR, 36 First Catlle Guard 1.4 22 3
0O'Dells Rarnich Road C-38 Intersection SR, 36 E. of Fire Dapt. Property Line 3.150 24 3
Woodard Ranch Road C-40 Intersection SR, 197 N.W. Property Line 1.875 24 3
Pietown Road C-41 Intersection SR. 117 South Catron County Line 8,302 24 2
Back Country Byway C-42 Intersection SR, 117 North Intersection SR. 53 at e Caves 32626 22 3
Parter Ranch Road C-44 Intersection SR, 53 S, San Rafast End of Road 1.330 22 2
Camino De Turquesa C-45 Intersaciion SR. 53 Interseciion Tephra RD 0.312 22 2
Mesa Ridge Road C-47 Interseclion SR, 53 S. James Properly Line 7148 20 3
2 Mi up Canyon Road, Intersection SR.53 ACToss

Matlery Road C-48 Teailer Park To Souih Property Line then fo BIA 135 13.895 20 2
Timberlake Road {Otd Forest Road 157) G-48A Intersecion 8R. 53 Fast of Ramah McKInjey County Line 16.400 22 2,3 5 Mi Graveled / 11.400 Dirt Roadway
Zuni Canyon Road Grants C-49 Grants City Lirnjts Intersection of Forest Road 50 15,427 24 $.2 |2 MiPaved/ 13.427 Graveled
Parsons Lane C-49A°  {intersecilon C-49 ang Quail Ryn TrailerPark Intersection Befty Lane 0.492 20 1
El Saguan Loop C-49B Intersechion C-49 Intersaciion C-48 1.162 24 3
Zuni Canyon Road Interseetion of Forest Read 50 Intersection §R_ 53 and fce Caves 4.366 20 2
N. Quall Lane AMilan Village Limils S, of Alrport Across C-49 1o End of Road 0.736 20 1
N. Lawrence Road C-514 Intersectlon G-49 at housing End of Road 0.835 18 1
Belty Drive C-51B Intersectlon C-48A, West of Rodeo Grounds 0.540 22 1
Redeo Ground Road C-61C _ |Intersectlion SR. 53 South End of Road 0.777 21 1 H_
Fl Gallo Road C-52 Intersection SR, 53 Soutis End of Road to Wasi and Eng of Road o South 0.843 20 2
Tomas Road C-52A ~ [UCT.C&2 One-half mile south 0.508 20 2
Salazar | oop C-53 Intersection SR, 53 Loop Back iv SR, 53 0.627 20 1
Valdez Subdivision C-54 Intersection SR, 53 5. San Rafael End of Road 0.282 20 1
Fort Wingate Road C-54A Intarsection SR, 53 End of Road " 0.735 20 1.2 .5 Mi Paved /.33 Gravel
Ben Chavez Loop C-55 intersection SR. 53 Loop Back io 5R. 53 3.811 20 1
Otero Acres C-58 Intersection SR 53 End of Road 0.548 20 1
La Vega Estales Roads C-56X Intersection SR 53 End of Pavement of Calle De San Rafael 0.348 22 1
Vista Del Monte Roads C-568 Interseotion of SR 53 Loop Back to SR, 53 0.470 28 1
Casa Blanca Road C-56C Intersection of SR 63 End of Road 0,335 20 2
Calle De San Fidel C-560_ [JCT C-56A,. Lnd of Road 0.125 20 2
E. Gircle / W. Circle C-57 {Intersection SR. 53 Loop Back to 5R. 53 €.910] 22 1
San Rafael Village £-58 Intersection SR. 53 All Village Roads 4,214 20 1
Dwight Small Road C-50 Intersection SR, 53 N. of Mesita Stare End of Property Line 1.030 24 1
Clbola Sands Loop C-504A lersaction SR, 53 Mile Post 85.181 Loop ko Mile Post 85,488 (.384 22 1
Camino De Belifida C-59C Interesection of G-59 End of Road 0.3t1 21 1
Camino De Silvesire C-59D Interesection of C-59 End of Road 0480 21 1
Camino De Maria C-59F Intersection of C-500 End of Road 0.304 23 23 _ |.2 MiGravel 7.1 Wi Dit
Paxton Springs Road C-824 Intersection C-4g Intersection SA. 53 3.578 20 3
Anaconda Road C-63 Anaconda pill Intersection SR. 605 5.931 24 2
Forest Road 50 Forest 50 |Last Cattle Guard before County Line County Line 261 20 3

TOTAL MILEAGE 341,387,

TOTAL RQADS 98.000

CODES FOR SURFACE TYPE:
1= Paved Roadway

4= Gravelod Roadway

3 = Dirt Roadway

4= 0Other Surface Type

*NQTE: On column 5, {Mileage length of Maintained Section);

If the route is longer than what Is being maintained, Do Not Report the Total length.

report mileage or section of route that is actualiy being malntaned by the county.

Page 2 of 2

1 %



New Business

MOU-County and
Village of Milan

Allowing Village to Maintain their Water and
Sewer Lines that are in County Roads




NEW MEXIGH - EET, 1Dut

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN CIBOLA COUNTY AND
THE VILLAGE OF MILAN

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Board of County
Commissioners of Cibola County through their designee, County Manager KATE
FLETCHER, who is authorized to expend rescurces and enter into centracts under certain
amounts, hereinafter referred to as the ("County™) and the Village of Milan hereinafter
referred to as the (“Village™),

WHEREAS, the Village maintains utility lines, mainly water and sewer, that may run
over, under, upon, or paraliel to County Roads; and,

WHEREAS, the Village has the manpower and resources necessary to maintain streets
and roads. '

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration is it hereby understood and
agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows.

A. AGREEMENT

The Village may, without a county-issued permit, disturb County roads for the purpose of
repairing or maintaining Village utilities. Upon completion of work, the Village shall, as
soon as practicable, return the road to the condition it was in prior to the disturbance
being made.

B. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice

delivered fo the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of
termination.

C. APPLICABLE LAW

1. In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the parties agree
that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will He
in the Thirteenth Judicial District Court in Cibola County.

Page 1 of 2

20



2. Should this Agreement result in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settiement
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall
NOT be entitled to an award of attorneys’ fees and court costs.

3. Neither party waives any immumity or benefit they may have pursuant to the Tort
Claims Act. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandurn as of the date
of the last signature.

THE COUNTY:
Date:
Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Date:
Gary Porter, Public Works Director
VILLAGE OF MILAN;
- o S e~ D570
@ﬁ% Date: 5 / (9 %
Title: ,/ .

Page 2 of 2

[



New Business

Resolution
20-29

Budget Adjustment # 8




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert Windhorst, 1° Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Martha Garcia, 2" Vice-Chair
Christine Lowery, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 20-29-BAR # 8
Fiscal Year 2020

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 20-294 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2020 fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
23rd day of April, 2020.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Martha Garcia, 27 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

a3



ERINE] USR] [EIOUTUL]
TOISLA] WUSALILBAGD) [220]
SIUMUPY pUt 35upuL o uatmedag

ajeq UeuuEY) piEOY ejeq Wiejo Ajunon
11831y
00°0%
00°0$
0008
00°08
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
punj [eJ3usb yoeq Aed 0} JusWasINquIaN| PE'6ESCOLS PE1GE98S 00°881°Z1$ 10P 01 |19 woig }1960-66¥-2L0-1L0F 00F19-1000-00011 U siajsuer| pung [esusg S
puny |eJauab yoeq Aed o) JUSWBSINGWIY| 72 655 €03 ¥EISE 985 00'881°Z1§ 10¥ 01 |19 wolq SEPGL-66V-G¥0-119 00Z19-L000-008L2 INQ siajsuel] 92IAIBS jSalog S
juawssInquitel pauuejdun| 00°000v.$ 0°000'72S 00'0$ JuB9 ££0-00E0E01 L-59-81 P00S9-GBE-81-119 669.¢-1000-008L2 anuaAsy 83InIag }salod S
149p Aed 0} u| s1ajsuel} 10} 110 S[IHI & pajeBpng| 00066 €15 0°0S8 00°0PSELS §.G 0} pZp woi4 ¥Zy60-661-L11-GIG LOL19-1L000-0070F U Si3jsuel) SUBoT V4N S
1g9p Aed 03 ul siajsued} 10} 4o AN @ pajRbpng| 00°Z88'es 0°0ELS 00'25L'eS 5.6 0} 81 woi4 81¥60-66¢-111-GG Q0119-1000-00¥0% U] slajsues] SueoT V4N S
00°002751§ 00°00070L 5 00°0045S SjuswyssAu| U0 3salsju| 00081-00€-06-6.5 0£09t-1000-0000F snuaAay Sue0T V4N s
Juelg [eysJey aii4 21e1s[ 00°002°091S 00°0027091§ 00°0% JUBlg [BYSIR| 31T 3BIS 98500-p91-8L0-L2b 666.5-200E-0060Z sinjjpuadxy ad4A ouow |3 S
jueln [eysiely alid eIS| 60°002'0913 00°002°09L% 00°0% 1uelg [BYSIEY alld 8jelS 985000-00€-0€-L2F 66¥.1-1.000-00602 anuanay QJA OLIOW 3] S
Pejabpnq sem Jeum uey) Jaybiy JuswiAed yqap Jo} JOJSUBIL| 00°065'ELS 00°0s$ 00°0vSELS G./S 0} pziy wolg §.560-2Ep-810-V2¥ 00Z19-L000-00602 N0 Jagsued | ddA oJagny 5
Pajabpnq sem jeym ueyy Jaybiy Jusuwifed 1GSp 10} J9JSUBIL| 00 299°ZE 00°0cLs 00°ZES"IES G.G 01 gLp wod4 S.560-661-020-81F 00Z19-1000-00602 INQ J3ysueli|  gdJA USyoHy Apuen s
uelg [eysiepy a1 31€1S| 00°006'2Z8 00°006'28$ 00°0% juel9 [BYSIE[ Bild 8jelS 98500-621-810-8L¥ 66625-Z00£-00602 aimipuadx3| G4A uaydiy Apuey S
iuelg [eYsIEl 3114 81€1S| 00°006'28 00°006°28% 00°0$ Juel [BYSIBW 8J15 1E15 00005-00€-0E-817 66%.%7"1000-0060Z 3NUSASH[ QA UaUdIy Apueg S
IUBID [BYsJe 8114 93e1S| 00°0007951% 000009518 00°0$ iuelg [BYSIE 8115 31EIS wwmnn.mwv.mwa. 4 666.5-200£-0060Z| ainjjpuadxy ddA 8¥eT aouag S
JUBI9 |eysie 3114 3BIS| 00°000'9515 0000079518 0008 Juelg |eysiey a1ig 8jejs 00005-00£-0€-91¥ 661.-1000-0060Z EQIELET QdA @3e7 asuag S
justiasinguiial alj4 39IN aiduL| 00007 11§ 00°00%" L1 00'0% juswasingquiay 00292-00£-0E-60F 0908+-200€-00602 anuanay Q4A uofued oqoT s
JUelg) [eysie alld a1eiS| 00°005'1.S 00700571 00°0$ 1UEl) [BUS.IR| BJ1] 3)EIS 98500-1Z¥-810-20¥ 666.5-200€-00602 ainjipusdxg JdA 19842y ueg S
UBIQ [RYSIE 311 3IEIS| 00°005'1.LS 00°005"1L 00'0$ 1uBlQ [BUYSIEW 3J14 a1els 0000S-00€-0€-20F 66.24-1000-0060Z | anuaAay Q4A 13ejey ueg S
00°000'S0L5 00°000709% 00°000°6#$ SIUBLIISAAU| U0 3Wodu] 0008L-09€-€Z-101 0£09¢-1000-000L 1 anuarly Pun4 jusuwysaau|
00°005°528 00°000'G1$ 00°005°0L$ $994 10y Buzeig 1oife L 000#9-00€-L-E0¥ anusaay abuey g wieg
00°00552% 00°000'G} 00°00S'0}$ 104uU0) [elWUY "pald g Juapoy Z6000-L1#-0E0-E0F 0E0S5-0105-0080Z 3imipuadx3y abuEy § wieg E
000°001$ 42A0 WIBJD 3UO G} 8NP ARSOW| 00005 €558 00°0007081$ 00°00SELES Suife|J [endsoy 96000-02%-650-90% 012.5-100v-00022 ainjpuadxy juabipu| S
pejosfosd ueyy sayBiy aJe josjuod Jojepaid uo sainjlpusdxgy
sisan Kajes aly} pal psaN| 0208258 00°000'c$ 0Z°082'Z$ juawdinb3 Aazes ¢8000-19v-810-+09 06095-200£-00602 2Injipuadxy [EETENE
JUSWdINba UO[Je|UnWiwos Ajeoads psaN| Z162F 9§ 00°000°e$ LI'6ZP'ES dleday R ‘juilep juswdinby €1000-19p-810-+09 050%5-200€-00602 sinjipuadx3 leysJep ali4
1UBI9 [BYSIB 8114 31€IS| 00°000'06% 00°000°06% 00°0$ 1Uelg) [BYSIEW 8114 AlelS 98500-19¥-810-%09 666/5-200€-0060Z almipuadx3y [eysiew aJi4
Kauow| 00°000'0z% 0070007028 00°0% Kepnp [Ended 8Z2000-19¥-810-709 08085-200€-0060T ainypuadx3y leysiep ai4 S
uesb Buisp wayshs suoyd ayieies - uy juawhojdag pidey
juswssinguizl pajdoadxaun| 00°000923 00000928 00°08 juswasinquijay 00292-00¢-0E-409' 0909¥-1000-0060Z anuaAay |1eysie|y aJj4 S
juely [eysie| all4 81eIS| 00°009'983 00°009's8% 00°08 juelg [BysieW 8113 9115 0000S-00-0€-+09 66¥.21-1000-00602 anuaaay [eysiep a4 S
S1104ap junoade J1aA03 o} Ajuoyine 1aBpnq ubljeay| 00°000°E S 00°000°€S 00°000°01LS Suonduasqng g saaq 'seng 69000-L9¥-810-+09 05125-200€-0060 ainjjpuadxy [BYSIe 314 Al
S1194ap JUN03J. J8A0I 0] AjHoyIne Jabpng ubijeay| 00°000°6! 00°000°eS 00°00078% asuadx3 3[oIysp 11000-19¥-810-¥09 0¥0¥S-200€-0060 sinjipuadx3y [ EETENE 1
00°030°E 00°0952S 00°00S$ juawdinbg jo [ejuay €1000-197-810-¥09 0€125-200€-00602 sinjipuadx3 eysep ali4 1
0070002 (00°000°ES) 00°000°6% suuoyiun £2100-197-810-#09 01195-200£-0060Z aimipusdxy |eysiep all4 1
S11238p JUN03Je JaA0d 0f Ajlioyine Jabpng 00°000°6S {00°000°eS) 00°00078% juawdojenaq YIS g bulufei| 86000-19¥-81.0-#09 050.£5-200£-00602 aimjipuadxg |IEYSIE 3. 1
S1104ap JUN0JJ. 19A00 0} AHoUINe Jabpnq ubljeay| 00 05t 28 (00°059°Z5) 00°000°SS NS 8240 60000-19¢-810-709 02095-200€-00602 ainjipuadx3 IBYsIen 814 il
SHOUaPp 1uUN0JJe J18A0D 0} juoyine 18Bpnq ubileay| 12'92.9c1% VL'66E L3 26'9ZE'6218 asuadx3 8d|yaA +1000-80%-500-10% 0P0¥S-5001-00011 aimipuadx3y Husyg 1
69'Z0E2S 7L GBE'ES) £¥'869'GS "A8Q HEIS § Buluei] £6000-80%-G00-L0F 05025-5001-00011 ainjpuadxy HuUsys 1
09°€69°L8 (00°708°ES) 09°260'GS waliqg 134 g abes|in 01000-80¢-500-L0Y 0£0£5-5001-000F1 BIN}Ipuadxg Husys i
S11943p JUN0IDE 1aA0D 0] MJoyIne JaBpnaq Ubieay| 00708 (00°00Z% 00°00Z§ BuUiysiqnd pue Bupuug 80000-80¥-500-L0F 06045-G004-0004 1 ainjipuadxy Huays T
juswdinba| 00000 +E+S 00°00079% 00°000'521S Juswidinbs Kages €8000-0Ey-8L0-61¥ 06095-200£-00602 ainjipuadxy QdA BunBeq i
Bunyby s1y pue|p|ipm pue Jesb Jeyung spaau yeig [BUOHIPPY
uaWdInba| 00°8€0°225 (007000'28] 00'8E0'EES Jleday g souBUBIUE juawdinb3 ZL000-0£¥-810-61¥ 050+5-200€-00602 alnjjpuadx3y QdA Bunbe a
Bupuby a1y pue|p|Im pue Jesb Ja)ung Spaau yels [PUOHIPPY
3S0dund 139an8 139ana 1NNO22V 40 #LNNOJJV # LNNOJOV (Woud IN3IWINVd3Ia (s)3ivis
o 01) MIISNVHL H0 (1) o017
a3isnray | INJWLISNravy | a3noyddy NOILdROS3a ALNNOD V10812 vd4a FHUNLIONIdX3 AINNOD HVE d0 3dAL
ANNIATY
v62-0¢ ‘3INAIHIS ¥ve
62-02 # NOLLN10S3y
02-610Z Ad “HV3A TVOSId
Aunog eeqn “AWVN ALILNT

A



New Business

Resolution
20-30

3'9 Quarter Financial Report




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 1
Martha Garcia, 2" Vice-Chair RS - SR
Christine Lowery, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

County Manager

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Resolution No. 20-30

FISCAL YEAR 2020 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

the third quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the
reconciliation of cash balances used on the FY 2020 budget; and

it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the
best of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY CONMMISSIONERS

of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY
BOARD OF hereby approves the first quarterly report for FY 2020 hereinafter
described as Attachment “A-20-30” and respectfully requests approval from
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting on the

23rd day of April 2020.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Martha Garcia, 2™ Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

&0



aleq ueuwliey pieog ajeq 318D Ajunon
‘18311
0S'6T0°ZIBETS 00°0$ (65°892 V0P 615) 00°0% 98'088'8YT'6TS ET'0€€'250'8% 0T'2£0°0209% =51v10L
00'0% 00'0$ (z£°206'96T3) (00°v0p'9Z3) 2L °L06°96TS 00'v0v'92S 00'0% 5103704d AVILNO 1¥1IdYD - 159
€0'TLPLSES 0005 (z8°9v0°655) 00'0% v0°529'25$ 18'Z68°€95S 00'0$ ANN4 TYSIVHddYIY %T - 0Z9
9/'8L0'TS 00'0S (bZ'L5T'TS) 00'0$ 00'9€22$ 00'0$ 00°0$ WYYD0Yd IDNVITdINOD - ST9
¥Z'08£'59% 00'0% (£6'ST6'PT9'ZS) 00°000°006°T$ TZ'962'084$ 00'0% 00°0% ¥ILNID NOILNILIA - +T9
05'959'T$ 00'0$ 05'91Z$ 00'0% 00°0t%'TS 00°0% 0003 NILNY3IE B NVITD ODIXIW M3IN - 219
YE'GES'EOTS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 76°8YT'T6S Ir'06£TTS 00'0$ LNYY9 3DIAYIS 1SIHO4 - TT9
€L'T6LT8S 00'0% (T0°605'55) 0005 L0083 00°0$ 00°'0$ nv3yngd SNSN3ID - 019
0Z'0T2'8% 000% (92°90t"FES) 00'0$ 00°000°625 9v'9T9'ETS 00°0% NOILIILOYd LNIWIIHOINI MV - S09
9T'€0%°90Z% 00°0S (vi'z05'sS) 00°0$ 62°891'65TS TELEV'TSS 00°0$ TVHSHYIN 3414 - 09
8E'TI8LTISS 00°0S (e€'s0v'00Z$) 00°6ET'6LS £L'28L°0TS 00'0% 86'v62'879% SNVO1 V4IAIN - 5/§
0L €YS'EVO'TS 00'0$ (re £80'Lvzs) 00'0$ v0'TE£9°062°TS 00°0% 00'0$ aNNd JNO0DNI ANOg atT0Z - 045
ZT'Z0T'€89% 00'0$ (St'069Z€$) 00°0$ LS'TBLSTLS 00°0% 00°0$ GaNNd IW0DNI ANOE Y10 - 695
6.'896°9E1S 00°0% (16'705'995°£3) 00'0% €0'Z61'69LLS 00'0% [9'I86'EETS NYHL SSVd-SvVD| - 05
£2'559'8L5 00'0% (61°€6T'ZES) 00'0$ 00'S18'8Z% 9/'€£0°Z8% 00°03% ONITI4/9NIGY0I3Y ¥431D - 005
6E'T6E9T9S 00°0% (92°'155'28%) (00°000°2¥$) 6t'€02'09T$ 9T°6££°085$ 00°03 NOLLD310Yd 3414 ALNNOD - S2b
00°65 00'0$ (00'1615) 00'002% 00°0$ 0008 0005 LNYVYO IMAD - 0t
Z9'Tv8'0ZTS 00°0$ (8E'¥6Z'9LTS) (00°82T°LT9) 00'v91°80Z$ 00°00T°90T$ 00°0% NOLLNGIY1SIA IMA - 6EY
vv'888°92% 00°0$ (00°LT1°85) 00'8Z1'LTS by LLT'BTS 000% 00°0S AINY¥D IMQ - 85t
VE'6L5°89TS 00'0$ (88°£0¥'£195) 00°000°5L$ 60'9Z6°0TLS £T'19% 00°0% HJLVdSIa a3LvaliosNoD - SEr
€0'EZE'ES 00'0$ 0005 00'0$ 00'8vZ'€$ £0'SLS 00'0% FINVINGINY HOINIdNS - 8Tt
vE'B08TITS 00'0% (7L 'v16°855) 00°000'L$ 08'8ST'P6TS 8T'¥95'61$ 00'0% Q47 OYHOW 13 - £Z¥
1S°L0TS 00'0% (00"€£89) 00°0% 00'0$ 15°086% 00'0$ SW3 oy3and - szt
67'V66'6VTS 00'0% (85'98°SS) (00°68598) 00°06£'95% £0°850°90TS 00°0% Q4N 0¥38ND - vzv
90°989'767$ 00°0% (61°000°5£5) 0005 08'0VL0LTS St'Sv686TS 00°0% Qi YNNOY1 - 611
86'TOV'EETS 00°0$ (82'296223) (00°259°££S) 0b'¥6Z'SHTS 9E'TTLBYS 00°0$ Q4A NFHDLIN AQNYD - 8TV
82'008°9rES 00'0$ (05°269°25) 00'000'L% 08'0£6'68T$ 86'TZSLSTS 00'0$ QdA 3NV IDNIA - 9T
10°Zre'TS 00'0% (00°66665) 00'0% 00'vz8'01S T0°LTHS 00'0$ SIN3 TTIHINId - STP
88'65E'TTS 00°0% (8€'968'25) 00'0% 00°818°ZT$ 9T'8EY'TS 00°0% SW3 YNNOY1 - €TY
9" SELSTS 00'0% (LT'€pE'8S) 00'960tS TV’ 0ES‘9rS CT'TLOSTIS 00°0% Q4N NOANYD 08901 - 60t
€0'TS2T0ZS 00'0% (S0'6¥6'0€5) (00°766°L18) Dv'STE99S 89°8/8€81$ 00°0$ Q4A ¥3LYManid - sov
Z8'TET98TS 00°0% (T£'€805Z%) 00'000°2S 0€'LE0'S2TS €T'BLT'6LS 00'0% Q47 13v4VY NYS - Zov
SL'L88'L6S 00°0% (TT°€T1'995%) 61°L0L'LVTS TV ETH'L6ES 9Z'08T6TTS 00°0% LN3IDIANI - 90t
06'79€'L$ 00'03 (P€'59L°LTS) SL°062'LS 61" LE8'LTS 00'0$ 00°0% JONVY B WYY - S0V
97'186°0TTS 00'0% (78259'652'25) 00°0% 62'TOV'80LS 18'2€2°299'TS 00°0$ avod - zov
TY'BEPLET ZS 00'0% (0Z'988'05t'%$) (P6"€6L°€0T 2S) £9°82£°009't$ £6'06£'T60'7S 00°0% aNN4 1v43INID - TOY
LT'595'LbE'SS 00'0$ 00'0$ 0005 Z8'79.685 00°0% SY"008°L5T'SS QaNN4 INJWLSIANI - TOT
6T0C 'TE YoIEA JO SE 3|qeAed Sainjpuadx3 SI9jsuel] Senusnay 6102 ‘T AT BUETFEET] Spunj aAndy

Jdueleg yse) suipug

SIUN0MY - Ajljigen

einam mam

ALNNDD (g
¥10813

A P

0€-02-V Juswiyoeny - LA 0202 ‘L€ YdIel JO Se poday Jajienp Pig

27



New Business

Resolution

20-31

NMFA Grant Application for Strategic Plan and
Comp Plan




RESOLUTION NOQO. 20-31

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Cibola County (the "Governmental Unit") is a
duly organized [name of type of entity] created and formed pursuant to [name of act, and citation
to act, authorizing creation of, or creating, the Governmental Unit] and is a qualified entity under
the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act™);
and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Finance Authority") is authorized
pursuant to the Act, particularly Section 6-21-6.4 of the Act, to make grants from the local
government planning fund (the “Fund”) to qualified entities to evaluate and estimate the costs of
implementing feasible alternatives for meeting water and wastewater public project needs or to
develop water conservation plans, long-term master plans or economic development plans; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Finance Authority has developed an application
procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application ("Application™) to the
Finance Authority for planning grant financial assistance from the Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing
Body") desires to submit an Application for financial assistance from the Fund for a Planning
Document,as defined in the Rules Governing the Local Government Planning Fund currently in
effect and as specifically identified below, for the benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the Govemning Body intends to submit the Planning Document to [evaluate
and estimate the costs of implementing feasible alternatives for meeting water and wastewater
public project nceds] [develop a water conservation plan] [develop a long-term master plan]
[develop an economic development plan] of Strategic and Comprshensive Plan
("Project”) for the benefit of the Governmental Unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application presctibed by the Finance Authority to finance the Planning
Document [in whole/in part] with financial assistance from the Fund has been completed,
submitted to, and reviewed by the Governing Body, and this Resolution approving submission of
the completed Application to the Finance Authority for its consideration and review is required
as part of the Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY:
Section 1.  That all lawful actions previously taken by the Governing Body and the

Governmental Unit and their respective officers and employees in connection with the
Application and the Project are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

47



Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body is hereby
approved and confirmed.

Section 3.  That the officers and employees of the Governmental Unit are hereby
directed and requested to submit the completed Application to the Finance Authority, and are
further authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Finance Authority in
connection with the Application and to proceed with arrangements for financing the Project.

Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby rescinded,
annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSES APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23 day of A ,2020
Cibola County]
By

Daniel Torrez-Cibola County Chairman

(Seal)

ATTEST:

County Clerk-Michelle Dominguez



New Business

Health Care
Facilities




New Business

Fencing Company

Quotes from ABQ Fencing and Tri-West




AFC, LLC dba

Albuquerque Fence Co.

Estimate

3807 Academy Parkway N NE Date Estimate #
505'898"3696 505'344'8342 faX 4/14/2020 9076
www.abqfence.com
Name / Address
Cebola County
Paul Ludi
700 East Roosevelt
Grants, NM 87020
Terms Rep Project
50% Down Balance... YG
Qty Item Description Rate Total
1 MiscTax 864 feet of 8' high Multi-rib timber tan pro panel fence | 95.684.00 95,684.00T
installed on 4"x4" square tubing. Installed to secure
building. 100% privacy fence. 2 automatic gates, one
enter only with a 9150 Door King Slide gate operator,
Pedestal, 2 loops, single channel, 2 safety loop, 1 pre
formed safety loop, 2 photo eyes, key pad stand receiver
and transmitters. One exit only, NOTE: For exit only
gate no keypad.
One 20" cantilever gate with High Motion rollers. 2 walk
gates with panic hardware,
Terms are as indicated above. A late fee will be assessed against any past due balance at $95.684.0

the rate of 1 1/2% per month. The customer agrees to pay all NSF checks, collection fees
and all collection costsin attempting to collect delinquent payments, including attorney

Subtotal

fees and court expenses. The customer agrees that the jurisdiction for any default under
the terms of this invoice will be in Superior Court of NM.

Sales Tax (8.125%) $7.774.33

Total $103.458.33

33

Signature



TRIWEST

FENCE®™

QUOTE #001005

TriWest Fence LLC
110 Denny Road
Bernalillo, NM 87004
Telephone (505) 867-6433
Fax (505) 867-6098

Contractor's License: GB98 - 378216
Work Force Solutions #02899220130531

T0:  CIBOLA COUNTY Date

04/06/20

ESTIMATOR

Salomon Zamora

cell 505-250-3445

Phone Number

Fax Number
COUNTY COMPLEX FENCE

Project:  Prosect

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

Salomon@triwestfence.com

Manager Approval

Admin Approval Quote#

SCOPE OF WORK: TriWest Fence LLC is pleased to submit this proposal for the WORK as listed below:

ltem Description

Unit

Amount

FURNISH AND INSTALL APPROX 860' OF 8' TALL CHAIN LINK

$89,900.00

FENCE AND GATES.

USING 9-GA INDUSTRIAL LINK MESH, 2-7/8" DQ40 LINE

POSTS SET 8' ON CENTER, 4" DQ40 TERMINAL/GATE POSTS

ALL SET IN CONCRETE FOOTINGS. INCLUDES 1-5/8" DQ40

TOP/BRACE RAILS.

WEST GATE WILL BE A 24' WIDE DOUBLE ENCLOSED TRACK

CANTILEVER GATE WITH WIRELESS CARD READER

CONNECTED TO THE EXISTING ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM

INCLUDING ELECTRICAL.

NORTHE DRIVE GATE WILL BE A 20' ROLLING GATE, EAST

DRIVE GATE WILL BE A DOUBLE SWING GATE AND TWO

PANIC WALK GATES WILL BE INSTALLED INTO THE NORTH '
FENCE LINE.

EXCLUSIONS: UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
grading, clearing fence line, staking fence line, marking private
underground lines and grounding.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

TOTAL PRE-TAX COST: $89,900.00 TERMS:

TAX: 7304.38/1458.07 bond
TOTAL WITH TAX: $98,662.44

(Sales tax will be added unless proper documentation stating exempt status is provided)
Credit Card Surcharge 3.5%
Price is valid for 30 days

(To be determined by Credit Manager)

By signature below, the customer acknowledges that he/she is duly authorized to sign this agreement, has read
and accepts the Contract terms and conditions set forth on page 2 and inclusive of any attachments.

TRIWEST FENCE LLC Accepted By:

By: Saﬂa/n‘-au ZAW By:

(Company Name)

Title:  Salomon Zamora Project Manager Title:

Print Name and Title

3

Print Name and Title




